
1 May 15, 2023 

CITY OF BIRMINGHAM 
BOARD OF ETHICS AGENDA 

MAY 15, 2023 
MUNICIPAL BUILDING, 151 MARTIN 

2:00 PM 
 

I.      CALL TO ORDER 
James Robb, Chairperson 
 

II.   ROLL CALL 
Alexandria Bingham, City Clerk 
 

III.      APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
A.  Approval of minutes of April 18, 2023 
 

IV.      UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
A. Review and approval of the draft Advisory Opinion 2023-01 – Requested by City Manager 

Thomas M. Markus Re. City Commissioner Brad Host 
1. Review of the Separate Opinion on 2023-01 by Sophie Fierro-Share 

 
V.      NEW BUSINESS 

None 
 

VI.     PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

VII.      ADJOURN 
Should you wish to participate, you are invited to attend the meeting in person or virtually through ZOOM:   

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/99656852194  Meeting ID: 996 5685 2194 
You may also present your written statement to the Board of Ethics, City of Birmingham, 151 Martin Street, P.O. 

Box 3001, Birmingham, Michigan 48012-3001 prior to the meeting. 
 
NOTICE:  Individuals requiring accommodations, such as mobility, visual, hearing, interpreter or other assistance, for effective participation 
in this meeting should contact the City Clerk's Office at (248) 530-1880 (voice), or (248) 644-5115 (TDD) at least one day in advance to 
request mobility, visual, hearing or other assistance. 
 
Las personas que requieren alojamiento, tales como servicios de interpretación, la participación efectiva en esta reunión deben ponerse en 
contacto con la Oficina del Secretario Municipal al (248) 530-1880 por lo menos el día antes de la reunión pública. (Title VI of the Civil Rights 
Act of 1964). 
 
I, Alexandria Bingham, the duly appointed City Clerk for the City of Birmingham, certify this meeting notice was 
posted at all four entrances into the Municipal Building, and to www.bhamgov.org on April 25, 2023. 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/99656852194
tel:%28248%29%20530-1880
http://www.bhamgov.org/


 

1 April 18, 2023 
 

 
City of Birmingham 

Board of Ethics Minutes 
April 18, 2023 

151 Martin, Birmingham 
 

I.      CALL TO ORDER 
Chair Robb called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. 
 

II.   ROLL CALL 
Present: James Robb, Chair 
 John Schrot, Board Member 
 Sophie Fierro-Share, Board Member 
 
Absent: None 
  
Staff: City Manager Markus; City Clerk Bingham, Assistant City Manager Ecker, City  
 Attorney Kucharek, Deputy City Clerk Woods 
  

III.      APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
MOTION: Motion by Mr. Schrot, seconded by Ms. Fierro-Share: 
To approve the minutes of March 7, 2023 as amended. 
 
VOICE VOTE:  Ayes,   Chair Robb 

Mr. Schrot 
Ms. Fierro-Share 

 
Nays,   None 
 

The Chair and Mr. Schrot thanked the City Clerk and City Transcriptionist for the minutes. 
 

IV.      UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
A. Motion to recommend proposed Ethics Ordinance amendments for consideration by the 

City Commission 
 

The Chair reviewed the proposed changes and thanked Staff for their work. 
 
The Board noted that while the alternates should rotate between cases, a situation could arise 
where one alternate may serve on a case, and the next alternate may have a conflict with the 
timing of the next case. The Board agreed, with the concurrence of the City Attorney, that in such 
a case it would be permissible for the first alternate to serve on two cases in a row. 
 
Staff noted that the alternates would be encouraged to attend as often as possible, and would 
only vote when serving in place of an absent regular member. 
 
MOTION: Motion by Mr. Schrot, seconded by Ms. Fierro-Share: 
Having reviewed the proposed ordinance to amend part two of the Birmingham City Code, 
Chapter Two, Administration Article Nine - Ethics, the Birmingham Board of Ethics refers the 



 

2 April 18, 2023 
 

proposed ordinance to the Birmingham City Commission with a recommendation that the 
ordinance be adopted.  
 
VOICE VOTE:  Ayes,   Chair Robb 

Mr. Schrot 
Ms. Fierro-Share 

 
Nays,   None 

 
      V.      NEW BUSINESS 

A. Review and approval of the draft Advisory Opinion 2023-01 – Requested by City 
Manager Thomas M. Markus Re. City Commissioner Brad Host 

1. Letter from Commissioner Brad Host dated April 12, 2023 regarding the draft 
opinion 

 
The Chair noted that CM Markus, Commissioner Host, and Commissioner Host’s council, Jordan 
Bolton, were in attendance. He also noted that all Board discussion about draft advisory opinions 
occur only in open meetings.  
 
MOTION: Motion by Mr. Schrot, seconded by Ms. Fierro-Share: 
To admit the letter from Commissioner Brad Host dated April 12, 2023 regarding the draft opinion. 
 
VOICE VOTE:  Ayes,    Chair Robb 

Mr. Schrot 
Ms. Fierro-Share 

 
Nays,    None 
 

Mr. Schrot and the Chair noted that the motion to admit the letter did not reopen the record. 
 
The Board discussed updates to the draft opinion. CC Bingham integrated updates into the draft 
opinion during the discussion. All updates were added by Board consensus. 
 
The following Board comments did not result in immediate revisions to the draft, but were 
discussed for later revisions: 

● On page four, ‘refused to identify’ should be changed to ‘declined to acknowledge’; 
● A citation should be found for the statement made in the first full paragraph on page five, 

beginning ‘Shortly’; 
● Support should be found for the excerpt from the draft advisory opinion, as quoted in 

point five of Commissioner Host’s letter, where it was stated that Commissioner Host 
placed a letter into neighbors’ mailboxes; and, 

● The text of Section 2-324 (a) (10)(a-b) should be added to the end of the portion 
beginning ‘Furthermore, the Code’s conflict of interest section prohibits certain specific 
conduct’ on page 10 of the draft; 

● Modifications to 'And he appears to be attempting to make governmental decisions and 
policy outside proper governmental channels under sections 2-320 (2) and 2-323 (4) of 
the Code' as written on page 11 should be considered; and, 

● Modifications to the opening of section two on page 12 should be considered. 
 
The Board agreed they would reconvene once the revised draft was available. 



 

3 April 18, 2023 
 

 
Ms. Fierro-Share said she would wait to read the revisions to the Chair’s draft before deciding 
whether she should draft a separate opinion. 
 

VI.      INFORMATION ONLY 
 

VII.     PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

VIII.   ADJOURN 
 
No further business being evident, the Board moved to adjourn the meeting at 3:38 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

0BAlexandria Bingham, City Clerk  Laura Eichenhorn, City Transcriptionist 
 







































BIRMINGHAM BOARD OF ETHICS 

SEPARATE OPINION 

2023-01 

I agree with most of the Advisory Opinion. I write separately because there 

is one important item in the Advisory Opinion with which I do not agree and I 

want to expand upon an item that I believe the Advisory Opinion does not give 

enough attention to. 

I. 

The Advisory Opinion finds fault with Commissioner Host encouraging 

residents to make their opinions known to the Planning Board rather than to him or 

to the other commissioners. (Page 14 ). I see nothing wrong with that. As far as I 

know, every public meeting in Birmingham, even ours, has an opportunity for 

public comment. One of Birmingham's strengths is that citizen involvement is 

available at all levels of government. The Advisory Opinion quotes the City 

Manager's statement that "Having elected officials encouraging public attendance 

is fine". (Page 8) The City's web page for the 2040 Plan, 

https://bhamgov.org/about_birmingham/city_departments/planning_department/

citywide_master_plan.php, encourages direct communication from citizens. It says: 

"The site includes relevant data, surveys and documents and an email 

communication option that allows residents to send comments directly to the 

planning team. Please make sure your voice is heard." The Planning Board is not 

immune from public comment. They want public comment on the 2040 Plan. 

Limiting Commissioners to encouraging people to give their opinions only to a 

Commissioner would interfere with the people's right to communicate directly with 

the Planning Board and for the Planning Board to hear directly from the people, 

since Commissioners cannot attend Board meetings, even to summarize the public 

feedback they have received. (Footnote 6). 

I accept Commissioner Host's testimony that he was not trying to influence 

anybody; he was merely trying to get the public engaged. Of course, there are 

acceptable and unacceptable ways to encourage public comment. It would violate 

the Ethics Ordinance to urge members of the public to be disrespectful or to resist 

the adoption of a particular policy violently or through intimidation or "by any 

means necessary." We were not presented with any statement by Mr. Host that 
in my opinion could reasonably be interpreted as inciting improper activity. The 

https://bhamgov.org/about_birmingham/city_departments/planning_department/citywide_master_plan.php





	20230515 Board of Ethics Agenda
	4_18_23 Board of Ethics DRAFT Minutes
	Alexandria Bingham, City Clerk 

	2023-01 Advisoy Opinion drafted by Robb
	2023-01 - Separate Opinion (Fierro-Share)



